PARTRIDGE SNowé HAHN L

Christian F. Capizzo
(401) 861-8200
ccapizzo@psh.com

February 2, 2023

Via Electronic Mail (emma.rodvien@puc.ri.gov)

Emma Rodvien

Coordinator

Energy Facility Siting Board
RI Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard
Warwick, RI 02888

Re: Mayflower Wind Energy LLC- Application to Construct Major Energy
Facility - Docket No. SB-2022-02

Dear Ms. Rodvien,

This letter is to notify you and others involved in the above-captioned proceedings of a
change in the legal entity name of the applicant in these proceedings as well as a change in the name
of the Project. Although the name of the applicant and the name of the Project have changed, no other
elements of the Project currently being reviewed by the Rhode Island Energy Facilities Siting Board
(the EFSB) have changed.

The applicant in this docket has been formally renamed to “SouthCoast Wind Energy
LLC” (SouthCoast Wind) from Mayflower Wind Energy LLC. The Project that is the subject of the
application currently before the EFSB in the above-captioned docket has been renamed to
“SouthCoast Wind 1”. The Project and the legal entity have been renamed to SouthCoast Wind to
further align with local communities and stakeholders in Rhode Island and Massachusetts.

Accordingly, SouthCoast Wind requests that the appropriate changes be made to the
docket and the EFSB website moving forward to reflect the new applicant and Project name. The
Counsels of record previously for Mayflower Wind Energy LLC remain counsel of record for
SouthCoast Wind.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
L™ B e
Christian F. Capizzd
CFC:nah
cc: Service List
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Name/Address

E-mail

Phone/FAX

File an original and hard copies with EFSB:
Emma Rodvien, Coordinator

Energy Facility Siting Board

89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, RI 02888

Emma.Rodvien@puc.ri.gov;

Patricia.lucarelli@puc.ri.gov;

Ronald.Gerwatowski@puc.ri.gov;

Terry.gray@dem.ri.gov;

Meredith.brady@doa.ri.gov;

Suzanne.Amerault@dem.ri.gov;

Maria.mignanelli@doa.ri.gov;
Libby.L.Kimzey(@doa.ri.gov;

401-780-2173

Parties (Electronic Service Only, Unless by

Request)

Mayflower Wind Energy LLC

Christian Capizzo, Esq.
Partridge Snow & Hahn

40 Westminster St, Suite 1100
Providence, RI 02903

ccapizzo@psh.com;

ekrunge@daypitney.com;

mczepiel@daypitney.com

daniel.hubbard@mayflowerwind.com;

jennifer.flood@mayflowerwind.com;

Kathleen.Freeman@mayflowerwind.com;

Town of Portsmouth

clerkoffice@portsmouthri.com;

kevingavinlaw@gmail.com;

rrainer(@portsmouthri.gov;

tierneylaw(@yahoo.com;

Narragansett Electric Company

Gwatson(@rc.com;

RIReybitz@pplweb.com;

COBrien@pplweb.com;

jscanlon@pplweb.com;

Public Utilities Commission (PUC)

Cynthia.Wilsonfrias@puc.ri.gov;

Todd.Bianco@puc.ri.gov;

Luly.Massaro@puc.ri.gov;

Division of Public Utilities and Carriers
(DPUC)

Christy.hetherington@dpuc.ri.gov;

John.bell@dpuc.ri.gov;

thomas.kogut@dpuc.ri.gov;

Margaret.l.hogan@dpuc.ri.gov;

Office of Energy Resources (OER)

Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov;

Nancy Lavin (Providence Business News)

Lavin@pbn.com;

Desautel Law

marisa(@desautelesg.com;

mdewey@desautelesq.com;






